
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 3:51 PM 
To: 'investigations@jcope.ny.gov'; 'jcope@jcope.ny.gov' 
Cc: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov'; 'INTAKEUNIT' 
Subject: JCOPE No. 21-226 -- I have rec'd no response from you to my Dec. 21 reply to 

your Dec. 20, 2021 letter 
Attachments: 2021-12-20 Letter to Sassower.pdf; 12-21-21-reply-to-jcope.pdf 
 
TO:  Emily Logue/Director of Investigations and Enforcement – JCOPE    –  cc:  NYS Inspector General 
Lucy Lang 
 
I have received no response from you to my above-attached December 21, 2021 reply to your December 
20, 2021 letter purporting, with regard to my November 24, 2021 complaint against the administrator 
and clerk of the NYS Commission on Judicial Conduct, if not, additionally, its 11 members – that JCOPE 
“satisfied the statutory requirements of Executive Law §94(13)(a) by voting to close the matter on 
December 14, 2020 (sic)”. 
 
Did you respond to its “FOUR QUESTIONS”?   And, if not, when will you be doing so?   
 
Please advise – and with a copy to NYS Inspector General Lucy Lang, herein copied, in further support of 
my complaint against JCOPE filed with her on November 2, 2021. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
 
--------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 9:04 AM 
To: JCOPE.Investigation@jcope.ny.gov; jcope@jcope.ny.gov 
 
Subject: Reply to your Dec. 20, 2021 letter -- JCOPE No. 21-226 
 
TO:  Emily Logue/Director of Investigations and Enforcement – JCOPE 
 
Attached is my reply to your attached yesterday’s letter, sent to me by the below e-mail.   Please note 
that the # in the subject line of your below e-mail is erroneous -- & should be, as your letter reflects, 
#21-226. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
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elena@judgewatch.org 
 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: JCOPE Investigation <JCOPE.Investigation@jcope.ny.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 2:07 PM 
To: 'Elena@judgewatch.org' <Elena@judgewatch.org> 
 
Subject: JCOPE No. 21-266 
 
Dear Ms. Sassower:  
 
Attached please find a letter in response to your complaint. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Investigations Division 
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